


This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient please delete the message and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter, disclose
or deal in any manner whatsoever with this email or its attachments without written authorisation from the originating
sender. Hamilton City Council does not accept any liability whatsoever in connection with this email and any attachments
including in connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised
amendment. Unless expressly stated to the contrary the content of this email, or any attachment, shall not be considered
as creating any binding legal obligation upon Hamilton City Council. Any views expressed in this message are those of the
individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Hamilton City Council.
 
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 26 July 2023 2:09 pm
To: Paula Southgate <paula.southgate@council.hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: LGFA
 
Dear Ms Southgate,
 
I note that in the latest publication/overview of the Local Government Funding Agency, the
Hamilton City Council has borrowed the sum of $815 million.
 
In the aforementioned document it states that if "any council that borrows in aggregate
greater than NZ$20 million must be a Guarantor."
 
I shall be pleased if you will advise whether or not the Guarantee that council has executed is
limited to the amount borrowed or is it unlimited in nature ie "All Obligations" guarantee/
 
Kindly forward a copy of the guarantee that council has executed on behalf of the ratepayers.
 
Regards,
 

 
Sent with Proton Mail secure email.
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